Receipt of Submission Page 1 of 1

Receipt of Submission

Chrystal Johnson [cufa@purdue.edu]
RIEWF[A]: 201045225 H 13:39

WA LinLin

Dear Lin Lin,

Thank you for your individual paper submission to CUFA. The title of your submission is: Whose
History? An Analysis of the Korean War in History Textbooks from Six-Party Talks Countries: the
United States, China, Japan, South Korea, North Korea, and Russia.

Once the program chair confirms completeness of your submission, it will be assigned for peer review.
You will receive notification of acceptance or rejection around May 22. If, by June you have not
received an E-mail notifying you of the status of your submission, please contact Chrystal Johnson at
johnsonCUFA@purdue.edu. If you have any questions please contact the Program Chair.

Thank you again for your submission.

Warmest Regards,

Chrystal S. Johnson, 2010 CUFA Program Chair
E-mail: johnsonCUFA@purdue.edu
Phone: 765-494-2365

————— Original Message-----

From: Lin Lin [mailto:Lin.Lin@cortland.edu]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 12:25 PM

To: johnsonCUFA@purdue.edu

Subject: CUFA Proposal Submission from Lin Lin SUNY Cortland

Dear Dr. Johnson:

Please accept the attachment, saved as linl.sunycortland.doc, as our joint
proposal for CUFA 2010. The word count is in red ink on the last page before
the reference page. If there is any problem, please let me know. Thank
you for serving for the CUFA conference.

Lin Lin

Assistant Professor

SUNY at Cortland

https://tyler.cortland.edu/owa/?ae=Item&t=1PM.Note&id=RgAAAACTOOLC8eh%2fTYQZ... 2010/3/1



